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March 25, 2025

CONFIDENTIAL

Flena R. Sassower

Center for Judicial Accountibility, Inc.
Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602

Re: Complaint against Fugene M. Fahey, Esq.

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Please be advised that we have completed our investigation into your complaint against attorney
Eugene M. Fahey, and, upon careful consideration, we have determined that the evidence does
not substantiate conduct to the degree necessary for further review, much less to seek formal
discipline.

Should you desire, you may consult with private counsel to determine what civil remedies, if any,
may be available to you.

By copy of this letter to Mr. Fahey, we inform him of this disposition.

This disposition notwithstanding, we thank you for bringing this matter to our attention for
consideration.

Very truly yours,

‘ g Y n :
Lot . Sadoia
CAROLYN M. STACHURA

Investigator
cc: Eugene M. Fahey, Esq.
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